
 
 

 
 
Federal Communications Commission      Date: July 2, 2009 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Attn:   OET Dept.  
 
Ref:    FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1H (Original Grant date: January 23, 2008) 
 
Applicant: QUALCOMM Incorporated  
 
Dear Sir/Madam:    
 
QUALCOMM Incorporated is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to our Mini-PCIe wireless 
WAN card, model UNDP-1 (FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1H).  This product was initially certified by the Commission on 
January 23, 2008 under the FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1H.   
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.  
 
The change filed under this application is adding the following notebook models collocated with the FCC IDs as 
indicated: 
 

 Model FCC IDs collocated with J9CUNDP-1H 
1. HSTNN-I71C QDS-BRCM1043 (Bluetooth) 

QDS-BRCM1018 (Bluetooth) 
QDS‐BRCM1041 (WLAN) 
PD9512ANHU (WLAN) 
QDS-BRCM1030 (WLAN) 

2. All Mobile Hosts QDS-BRCM1031, QDS-BRCM1041, PPD-AR5BHB92-H and PPD-AR5B95-H 
 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application. 
  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
John Forrester 
Engineer, Senior Staff 
Qualcomm Incorporated 
 
 

 


